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Птн, 14 Июл 2023 9:41

RE: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in
Lieu of National Passport
От: CONSULADO EN TELAVIV (ISRAEL) <ctelaviv@cancilleria.gov.co>

Кому: Евгения Казакова <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>

Dear Sir,

 

The visa exemption applies for Israeli nationals whose nationality is indicated in travel document or passport.

 

 

Cordialmente,

 

Para  fac i l i ta r  sus  t rámi tes  y  mantenerse  in formado de  las  act iv idades de l  Consulado,  rea l ice  e l  reg is t ro
consular  aquí

 

 

 

From: Евгения Казакова <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>
Sent: jueves, 13 de julio de 2023 4:58 p. m.
To: CONSULADO EN TELAVIV (ISRAEL) <ctelaviv@cancilleria.gov.co>
Subject: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport

 

¡Buenos días! My name is Evgenia, and I represent ATLAS. At the moment, at the request of the Israelis,
we are updating data on entry to different countries using Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport. It
is a second passport and is issued exclusively to Israeli citizens who do not live in the country. This
passport is also known as a Provisional Passport.

 

According to the visa agreement between Israel and Colombia, Israeli citizens who own a Darcon can
visit the country without obtaining a visa and stay in it for 90 days. What are the rules of entry into your
country for Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport?

 
We are looking forward to receiving a response to update the data on entry to Colombia with Travel
Document in Lieu of National Passport.
 

 Thank you for attention,

 Evgenia

https://checklink.mail.ru/proxy?es=dxA7Ug9ZDS4aqzIZbtPZ6CsaoGuwUR22e%2B78bm1l8hY%3D&egid=V8lcBQR5sRWTmLAdqZ37GIgDyGxHSJEYvxhQP8NjOe8%3D&url=https%3A%2F%2Fclick.mail.ru%2Fredir%3Fu%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Ftramitesmre.cancilleria.gov.co%252Ftramites%252Fenlinea%252FregistrarCiudadano.xhtml%26c%3Dswm%26r%3Dhttp%26o%3Dmail%26v%3D3%26s%3D5dcf075997e56d7b&uidl=16893205160198221852&from=&to=&email=kazakova%40atlasfuturesolutions.com
https://e.mail.ru/compose?To=kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com
https://e.mail.ru/compose?To=ctelaviv@cancilleria.gov.co

